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Review of Human Source Handling Policy

Mitrevics, Jennie

From: McRae, Findlay
Sent; Wednesday. 16 November 2011 6:52 PM

To: Mitrevics, Jennie

Subject: Fw: Review of Human Source Handling Policy
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Sent using BlackBerry

From: Cartwright, Tim
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 06:24 PM 
To: McRae, Findlay; Ashton, Graham; Pope, Jeff 
Subject: Review of Human Source Handling Policy

G£ - discussed this with the sworn Executive; Neil Comrie was not preferred (preference from o/S jurisdiction), Mick Keelty 
nuhioer 1 choice, Howard Broad or Robbie Robinson also options.

Can you draw up some draft terms of reference and I will run them by Ken.

Tim Cartwright APM
Acting Deputy Commissioner
Crime and Operations Supportl Victoria Police

email:

phone: fax:

address: Lv110, Tower 1, VPC 637 Flinders St. Melbourne

17/11/2011
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